

Evgeniy

Junior Frontend JavaScript Software Engineer

SUMMARY

- 2 years in Frontend Development (JavaScript) - English Intermediate - Available ASAP

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	JavaScript
Programming Languages	JavaScript
JavaScript Frameworks	jQuery, Nuxt, Vue.js
UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers	Bootstrap 4, CSS, HTML5, jQuery, Socket.io
Methodologies, Paradigms and Patterns	Agile, Scrum, Waterfall
Other Technical Skills	Pair Programming

EXPERIENCE

Front-end developer, wars.red

Start: June 2020 - August 2020 (2 months)

Project Description: Replacing the old site with a new one with improved performance. Responsive and cross-browser layout using the Vue.js framework.

Team Size: 2 person

Tools & Technologies: html5, CSS, Vue.js, Nuxt.js, Socket.io.

Front-end developer, edukraine.org.ua

November 2020 (1 month)

Project Description: Layout of an adaptive, cross-browser site

Team Size: 1 person

Tools & Technologies: jQuery, bootstrap 4, CSS, html5

Front-end developer, bop.baranivka.info

November 2020 (1 month)



Project Description: Layout of an adaptive, cross-browser site
Team Size: 1 person
Tools & Technologies: jQuery, bootstrap 4, CSS, html5

Front-end developer, lyrics.az

Project Description: Layout of an adaptive, cross-browser site
Tools & Technologies: jQuery, bootstrap 4, Css, html5

Front-end developer, khanenkomuseum.kiev.ua

October 2019 - November 2019 (2 months)

Project Description: Layout of an adaptive, cross-browser site. The peculiarity of the project is that the site is designed for people with disabilities. It must comply with W3C standards, work with readers, and also change font size, background color, and text.
Team Size: 1 person
Tools & Technologies: Javascript, jQuery, bootstrap 4, Css, html5

Front-end developer, hockeyvcourse.ru

October 2019 - December 2019 (3 months)

Project Description: Layout of an adaptive, cross-browser site with a personal account.
Team Size: 1 person
Tools & Technologies: jQuery, bootstrap 4, CSS, html5

Front-end developer, metro.beonline.top

Project Description: Layout of a personal account for the site. Responsive and cross-browser.
Tools & Technologies: Javascript, jQuery, bootstrap 4, Css, html5

Front-end developer, inc.metro.beonline.top

Project Description: Refinement of some elements of the site design. Changing the view of the product catalog of the mobile version
Tools & Technologies: Javascript, jQuery, Bootstrap 4, CSS, html5.



Front-end developer, advokat.beonline.top

Project Description: Editing a business card website and adapting it

Tools & Technologies: CSS, html5

Front-end developer, bromberg.law

Project Description: Editing a business card website and adapting it

Tools & Technologies: CSS, html5

Front-end developer, antosh.co

Project Description: The layout of the landing page adaptively and cross-browser

Tools & Technologies: Javascript, jQuery, Bootstrap 4, CSS, html5

EDUCATION

Kherson National Technical University, Software engineering, Higher

09.2013 - 06.2018

